Distribution:

e 40-2061
NMSS R/F
FCUP R/ F
FC Central Files
WNixon
VTharpe

December 7, 1983 .

LPDR
Docket No. 40-2061

MEMORANDUM FOR: W. 7. Crow, Section Leader
Uranium Process Licensing Section
Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch

FROM: W. A, Nixon
Uranium Process Licensing Section
Uranium Fuel Licensing Branch

SUBJLCT: UPCOMING MEETING WITH KERR-MCGEE

Date and Time: Decesber 19, 1983, 2 p.m.

Location: S5th floor Conference Room
Hillste Building
7915 Eastern Avenue
Silver Spring, Maryland

Purpese: Kerr-McGee will present their views on how their stabilization
plan meets the requirements of the new EPA standards, "Environ-
mental Standards for Uranfum and Thorium Mi11 Tailings at
Licensed Commercial Processing sites, FR 45926, October 7, 1983.

Participants: NRC Representatives
Kerr-McGee Representatives

Attendance by persons other than meeting participants is permitted. However, in
order to accomplish the purpose of the meeting, discussion during the meeting will
be 1imited to the meeting participants. If you plan to attend but are not a
participant, please notify William A. Nixon, NMSS, telephone number (301) 427-4510.

William A. Nixon

831207 Uranfum Process Licensing Section
8%524&%8537040020\5 Uranium Fuel Licensing Braach
c PDR Division of Fuel Cycle and

Material Safety, NMSS
cc: KM Hearing Distribution List
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